

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
60FF1-5.002 Rural County Grants
60FF1-5.003 E911 State Grant Programs
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to determine if there are any needed updates, changes, or corrections to the application forms.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To determine if there are changes needed to the applications.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)11. FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172(6)(a)3.b., 365.173(2)(g), (i), 365.172(9)(a), (b), (c) FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Matthew Matney, Chair, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
60FF1-5.010 Allocation Percentages
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of a new rule to consider modification of allocation percentages for distribution of the E911 fund.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To determine percentage of allocated funds for distribution.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)(11), FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172(6)(a)3.e.; (4)(d), 365.172(8)(g),(h), 365.173(2), FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Matthew Matney, Chair, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64-5.001 Out of Hospital Birth Adverse Incident Reporting
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking provides the process and form for reporting adverse incidents associated with planned out-of-hospital births as required by recently enacted legislation.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Adverse incidents associated with planned out-of-hospital births.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.0495, FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.0495, FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Adrienne Rodgers, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C-11, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-4095 or Adrienne.Rodgers@FHHealth.gov.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B20-3.0001 Fees
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed new rule establishes the definition and criteria for fees.
SUMMARY: This is a new rule setting forth the definition and criteria for fees.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:
The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.025(4), 456.025(7), 456.025(10), 456.025(11), 456.036(7), 456.036(8), 468.1145, 468.1145(1), 468.1195(1), (2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.025(4), 456.025(7), 456.025(10), 456.025(11), 456.036, 456.036(3), 456.036(4), 456.036(7), 456.036(8), 456.065, 468.1145, 468.1195(1), 468.1145(2), 468.1145(5), 468.1145(6), 468.1145(7), 468.1145(8), 468.1145(9), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256, Kama.Monroe@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B20-3.0001 Fees

(1) Initial Application Fee

The application fee for all certificates and licenses, including licensure by endorsement, is \$75.00. This fee is nonrefundable.

(2) Active Status and Renewal Fees

(a) The provisional license fee is \$100.00.

(b) The initial active status license fee is \$200.00. If the applicant is initially licensed in the second year of the biennium, the licensure fee is \$100.00. If an applicant is initially licensed during the biennial licensure renewal period, the applicant shall pay the initial licensure fee, unlicensed activity fee plus the

application fee, and the license issued shall be valid for the next biennium. The biennial renewal fee for an active status license \$75.00.

(c) The initial active status assistant certificate fee is \$50.00. If the applicant is initially certified during the biennial licensure cycle, the applicant shall pay the renewal fee plus the application fee, and the certificate issued shall be good for the next biennium. The biennial renewal fee for an active status assistant certificate is \$50.00.

(3) Inactive Status and Reactivation Fees

(a) The inactive status license fee is \$75.00. The reactivation fee is \$100.00.

(b) The inactive status assistant certificate fee and reactivation fee are each \$50.00.

4) Retired Status and Reactivation Fees

(a) A licensee may place an active or inactive license in retired status at any time pursuant to Rule 64B20-5.0022, F.A.C. At the time of renewal, the retired status fee is \$50.00. If the license is placed in retired status at any time other than at the time of renewal, the change of status fee is \$100.00.

(b) The reactivation fee for a retired license is \$75 for each biennial licensure period in which the licensee was in retired status.

(5) Delinquent Fees

(a) The fee for a delinquent status license is \$75.00.

(b) The fee for a delinquent status assistant certificate is \$50.00

(6) Continuing Education Activity and Provider Fees

(a) The biennial application fee for prior approval of continuing education activities for a licensee or certified assistant is \$15.00.

(b) The biennial application fee for prior approval of continuing education activity offered by a provider is \$100.00.

(c) The application fee for providers of continuing education is \$250.00.

(d) The biennial renewal fee for continuing education course providers shall be \$250.00.

(7) The change of status fee, unless otherwise provided for in this rule, is \$50.00 and applies to status changes made any time other than at the beginning of a licensure cycle. The licensure cycle shall begin 90 days before the biennial renewal date and end on the biennial renewal date.

(8) The fee for a duplicate license is \$25.00.

(9) The fee for the service of certification of a public record is \$25.00.

Rulemaking Authority 456.025(4), 456.025(7), 456.025(10), 456.025(11), 456.036(7), 456.036(8), 468.1145, 468.1145(1), 468.1195(1), (2), FS. Law Implemented 456.025(4), 456.025(7), 456.025(10), 456.025(11), 456.036, 456.036(3), 456.036(4), 456.036(7), 456.036(8), 456.065, 468.1145, 468.1195(1), 468.1145(2), 468.1145(5), 468.1145(6), 468.1145(7), 468.1145(8), 468.1145(9), FS. History—New.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and
Audiology
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: April 18, 2018
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NO.: 69K-5.0016 RULE TITLE: Preneed License; Financial Requirements
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To modify, clarify and update the language regarding preneed license; financial requirements.
SUMMARY: Update rule language regarding preneed license; financial requirements.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Division meeting, the Division, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule does not impose additional rights, obligations, or duties on any persons or any businesses, and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 497.103 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 497.452, 497.453 FS.
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69K-5.0016 Preneed License; Financial Requirements.

(1) For the purposes of this section, "Total preneed contracts" is defined as the total retail value of all outstanding preneed contracts.

~~(2)(1)~~ A Preneed Licensee or applicant must meet and maintain the following requirements on an annual basis, demonstrating its ability to discharge its liabilities as they become due in the normal course of business and must have sufficient funds available to perform its obligation under its existing preneed contracts.

~~(a)(2)~~ A Preneed Licensee or applicant must submit its most recent year-end financial statements (including a balance sheet and income statement) with the Preneed License application and annually thereafter as provided in Section 497.453(1), F.S. The financial statements must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as those principles have been defined by the Florida Board of Accountancy in Chapter 61H1-20, F.A.C. If the applicant does not have the minimum net worth as set forth in section three (3) or lacks sufficient liquid assets to satisfy current liabilities or does not appear to have any substantial long-term assets, the Department shall request additional financial information concerning financial statements and the statement of cash flows.

~~(b)(3) For the purpose of this rule, total preneed contracts will mean the total retail value of all outstanding preneed contracts.~~ The Preneed Licensee's financial statements must demonstrate the following levels of net worth:

~~1.(a)~~ Preneed Licensee that has total preneed contracts \$100,000 or less-\$10,000 net worth;

~~2.(b)~~ Preneed Licensee that has total preneed contracts of

\$100,001 to \$200,000-\$20,000 net worth;

~~3.(e)~~ Preneed Licensee that has total preneed contracts of \$200,001 to \$400,000-\$40,000 net worth;

~~4.(d)~~ Preneed Licensee that has total preneed contracts of \$400,001 to 600,000-\$60,000 net worth;

~~5.(e)~~ Preneed Licensee that has total preneed contracts of \$600,001 to \$800,000-\$80,000 net worth.

~~6.(f)~~ Preneed Licensee that has total preneed contracts in excess of \$800,000-\$100,000 net worth.

~~(c)(4)~~ In the case of a Preneed Licensee or applicant offering preneed sales through a subsidiary agent, as provided in Rule 69K-5.0015, F.A.C., the Preneed Licensee or applicant shall execute a guarantee agreement with respect to any contract obligations resulting from preneed sales of such a selling agent.

~~(3)(5)~~ If the Preneed Licensee or applicant does not meet the financial requirements in subsection ~~(2)(b)(3)~~ above, the entity may voluntarily submit to the Board additional evidence or agree to additional oversight as to its meeting the requirements of subsection ~~(2)(4)~~ above and as a condition of receiving and retaining a Preneed License. Such additional evidence or oversight agreement shall include as appropriate:

(a) through (j) no change

(k) 100% voluntary trusting agreement by the entity;

~~(l) Provide a surety bond acceptable to the Department and the Board.~~

Upon the Board’s review of such additional information or agreements, submitted as stated above, the Board shall issue a Preneed License if such information or agreement results in the Board determining that the applicant or preneed license meets the requirements of Sections 497.452 and 497.453, F.S.

~~(4)(6)~~ As to all new applicants, this rule will become effective 20 days after filing with the Department of State. As to renewals of existing Preneed Licenses, this rule will become effective on April 1, 2001.

Rulemaking Authority 497.103 FS. Law Implemented 497.452, 497.453 FS. History—New 5-21-95, Amended 12-7-98, 10-18-99, 12-12-00, 6-26-02, Formerly 3F-5.0016,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 3, 2018

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

69K-7.009	Reporting Requirements for Preneed Licensees Filing an Initial Application to Utilize a Letter of Credit or Surety Bond in Lieu of Maintaining a Trust Fund
69K-7.010	Reporting Requirements for Preneed Licensees Utilizing a Surety Bond or Letter of Credit in Lieu of Trusting
69K-7.012	Criteria for Filing a Surety Bond in Lieu of Maintaining a Trust Fund
69K-7.0125	Alternative Form of Security for Permanent Outer Burial Receptacle Manufacturers
69K-7.017	Trust Fund Deposits; Funeral and Burial Services and Merchandise Preneed Contract Payments

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To modify and clarify the language as needed.

SUMMARY: Rule 69K-7.009, F.A.C.-The amendment modifies and updates rule language as needed and removes the reference to a letter of credit. Rule 69K-7.010, F.A.C.-The amendment modifies and updates rule language as needed and removes the reference to a letter of credit. Rule 69K-7.012, F.A.C.-The amendment modifies and updates rule language as needed and removes the reference to a letter of credit. Rule 69K-7.0125, F.A.C.-The amendment updates rule language removes statutory reference no longer in effect. Rule 69K-7.017, F.A.C.- The amendment updates rule language removes statutory reference no longer in effect.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Division meeting, the Division, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule does not impose additional rights, obligations, or duties on any persons or any businesses, and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 497.103, 497.283(2)(c), 497.462 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 497.282(8)(d), 497.283, 497.283(2)(c), 497.458, 497.458(1), 497.459, 497.460, 497.462, 497.464 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69K-7.009 Reporting Requirements for Preneed Licensees Filing an Initial Application to Utilize a ~~Letter of Credit or Surety Bond~~ in Lieu of Maintaining a Trust Fund.

(1) A preneed licensee that chooses to purchase a surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~ in lieu of establishing or utilizing a trust must file a report of outstanding liabilities of merchandise and services to be covered under the surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~, and the report must demonstrate by the following information that each existing trust has been operated in conformance with Chapter 497, F.S.

(a) through (e) No change.

1. through 5. No change.

(2) The report shall be filed in the following manner:

(a) No change.

(b) The report shall accompany the cemetery company's application on Form DFS-C-1, Application to Use a ~~Letter of Credit or Surety Bond~~, adopted in Rule 69K-1.001, F.A.C., to the Board for approval of the use of a surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~ pursuant to Sections ~~497.461 and~~ 497.462, F.S., and Rules ~~69K-7.011 and~~ 69K-7.012, F.A.C.

(3) No change

Rulemaking Authority 497.103, ~~497.461~~, 497.462 FS. Law Implemented 497.458(1), 497.459, 497.460, ~~497.461~~, 497.462 FS. History—New 3-20-91, Formerly 3D-30.037, Amended 10-25-95, 5-27-98, Formerly 3F-7.009, Amended 2-9-16, _____.

69K-7.010 Reporting Requirements for Preneed Licensees Utilizing a Surety Bond ~~or Letter of Credit~~ in Lieu of Maintaining a Trust Fund.

(1) A preneed licensee which chooses to utilize a surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~ in lieu of maintaining a trust must file a

report of outstanding liabilities of merchandise and services to be covered under the surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~ to accompany the application as provided for in Rules 69K-7.012 ~~and 69K-7.011~~, F.A.C. This report shall be used to determine the amount of the surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~ and shall contain the following information in sequential order:

(a) through (d) No change.

(2) No change.

~~(3) "Gross replacement or wholesale value" means for all services and facilities rented, seventy percent (70%) of the purchase price; for all cash advance items purchased, one hundred percent (100%) of the purchase price; for all merchandise items purchased, thirty percent (30%) of the purchase price or one hundred ten percent (110%) of the wholesale cost, which ever is greater.~~

~~(3)(4)~~ The preneed licensee's obligation to file this report with the Board shall end upon the preneed licensee ceasing the use of a surety bond ~~or letter of credit~~.

Rulemaking Authority 497.103, ~~497.461~~, 497.462 FS. Law Implemented ~~497.461~~, 497.462 FS. History—New 3-20-91, Formerly 3D-30.038, Amended 10-25-95, 5-27-98, Formerly 3F-7.010,

69K-7.012 Criteria for Filing a Surety Bond in Lieu of Maintaining a Trust Fund.

(1) As provided by Section ~~497.462~~ ~~497.461~~, F.S., in lieu of utilizing a preneed trust fund a preneed licensee may purchase a surety bond.

(2) For approval, the preneed licensee shall submit to the Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Form DFS-C-1, Application to Use a ~~Letter of Credit or Surety Bond~~, adopted in Rule 69K-1.001, F.A.C., and meet the following criteria:

(a) and (b) No change.

(3) through (5) No change.

(6) The surety company must agree to give the Board and the preneed licensee at least one hundred twenty (120) days written notice if the surety company does not intend to renew the surety bond at the time of expiration. The preneed licensee must agree upon receipt of the notification that the surety bond will not be renewed to immediately:

(a) Purchase another surety bond; or

~~(b) Secure a letter of credit; or~~

~~(b)(c)~~ Establish a preneed trust fund with an initial deposit which shall include:

1. and 2. No change.

(7) and (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 497.103, ~~497.461(4)~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~497.461~~, 497.462 FS. History—New 3-20-91, Formerly 3D-30.039, Amended 10-25-95, 7-22-97, 8-2-01, Formerly 3F-7.012, Amended 2-9-16, _____.

69K-7.0125 Alternative Form of Security for Permanent Outer Burial Receptacle Manufacturers.

(1) Pursuant to Sections ~~497.461(12)~~ and 497.283(2)(c), F.S., manufacturers of permanent outer burial receptacles shall be permitted to utilize the alternative form of security as provided in Section 497.283(2), F.S., and this rule, in connection with the sale of permanent outer burial receptacles sold to pre-need sellers in Florida. For purposes of this rule, a “permanent outer burial receptacle” as referred to in Section 497.283(2)(c), F.S., has the same meaning as an “outer burial container,” as defined in Section 497.005(48), F.S.

(2) The alternative form of security available to all permanent outer burial receptacle manufacturers who supply permanent outer burial receptacles to pre-need sellers in Florida, shall be in compliance with Chapter 497, F.S., and shall provide for an Alternative Manufacturers’ Trust, together with a Manufacturers’ Delivery Surety/Guarantee, defined as follows:

(a) and (b) No change.

(c) Manufacturers’ Delivery Surety/Guarantor Qualification.

1. No change.

2. Any Manufacturers’ Delivery Surety/Guarantor approved by the Board who wishes to utilize this rule shall:

a. No change.

~~b. Submit its financial statements to the Board on an annual basis pursuant to Sections 497.461(13) (16), F.S.;~~

~~b.e.~~ File a copy of all forms, certificates, guarantees and trust agreements and all changes or modifications thereof, to the Board, for review as to legal sufficiency; and

~~c.d.~~ Guarantee to the pre-need seller pursuant to this rule that its permanent outer burial receptacle products will be available for delivery at any time of need.

3. No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 497.103, 497.283(2)(c) FS. Law Implemented 497.283(2)(c) FS. History—New 6-15-95, Amended 3-5-01, Formerly 3F-7.0125,_____.

69K-7.017 Trust Fund Deposits; Funeral and Burial Services and Merchandise Preneed Contract Payments.

(1) All payments paid toward any preneed funeral or burial service or merchandise contract shall be trusted pursuant to Section 497.458 or 497.464, F.S., unless such merchandise or service is sold by a cemetery company and such merchandise is delivered or such service performed within 120 days after receipt of the final payment in accordance with Section 497.283, F.S. This section shall not apply to preneed contracts sold pursuant to Section ~~497.461~~ or 497.462, F.S.

(2) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 497.103 FS. Law Implemented 497.282(8)(d), 497.283, 497.458, ~~497.461~~, 497.462, 497.464 FS. History—New 2-1-95, Amended 5-27-98, 3-5-01, Formerly 3F-7.017.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 3, 2018

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69K-7.0095 Preneed Trust fund; financial reports

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed new rule establishes the criteria for the preneed trust fund financial reports required by paragraph 497.458(1)(k), F.S.

SUMMARY: This is a new rule setting forth the criteria for preneed trust fund financial reports.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Division meeting, the Division, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule does not impose additional rights, obligations, or duties on any persons or any businesses, and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 497.103, 497.458(1)(k) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 497.458 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69K-7.0095 Preneed Trust fund; financial reports

All preneed licensees shall ensure that any entity that served for all or part of a calendar year as trustee for the preneed licensee's preneed trust pursuant to section 497.458(1) and (2), F.S., shall, by no later than April 1 of the following year, file a Preneed Trust Fund, Annual Trustee Report, form DFS-N1-2179, for all or portion of the said calendar year in which it acted as trustee of the trust. This form is incorporated by reference, in 69K-1.001, F.A.C. and can be obtained from the Department's website at <https://myfloridacfo.com/Division/funeralcemetery/>. The trustee may submit the annual financial reporting in another format that will be acceptable to the Division if that format provides no less information than that required by form DFS-N1-2179. Additionally, in lieu of providing disbursement information as set forth in 497.458, F.S., as part of the annual report, the preneed licensee and any entity which served as trustee for the preneed licensee's trust in a calendar year, must retain for a period of five years a trustee report which contains a list of receipts showing the date and amount of any disbursement.

Rulemaking Authority 497.103, 497.458(1)(k) FS. Law Implemented 497.458 FS. History—New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 3, 2018

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69K-10.003 Remittances to the Preneed Funeral Contract Consumer Protection Trust Fund

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To modify, clarify and update language regarding remittances to the preneed funeral contract consumer protection trust fund.

SUMMARY: Update rule language regarding remittances to the preneed funeral contract consumer protection trust fund.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Division meeting, the Division, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, and the substance of the rule amendment, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary because the rule does not impose additional rights, obligations, or duties on any persons or any businesses, and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 497.103, 497.462(10), 497.464 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 497.456, 497.458, 497.462, 497.464 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69K-10.003 Remittances to the Preneed Funeral Contract Consumer Protection Trust Fund.

(1) For the quarter beginning October 1, 2001, and each quarter thereafter, each preneed licensee writing preneed contracts shall remit the sum of \$1.00 per preneed contract sold ~~the following amounts should be remitted~~ to the Preneed Funeral Contract Consumer Protection Trust Fund.

~~(2) Each preneed licensee offering the sale of insurance or by establishing a trust pursuant to Section 497.458 or 497.464, F.S., shall remit the sum of \$1.00 per preneed contract. Each preneed licensee utilizing Sections 497.461 and 497.462, F.S., shall remit the sum of \$5.00 for each preneed contract.~~

~~(2)(3) Quarterly preneed remittances shall be made by preneed licensees using Department form DFS-N1-2013, "Quarterly Preneed Remittance Invoice," as incorporated by reference in Rule 69K-1.001, F.A.C. The Department shall provide the form to the preneed licensee each quarter, pre-filled out with data specific to the preneed licensee.~~

Rulemaking Authority 497.103, ~~497.461(4), 497.462(10), 497.464 FS.~~ Law Implemented 497.456, 497.458, ~~497.461, 497.462, 497.464 FS.~~ History-New 3-19-97, Amended 8-2-01, Formerly 3F-10.003, Amended 6-7-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Ellen Simon, Assistant Director, Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services, Department of Financial Services, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0361, (850)413-4985, Ellen.Simon@MyfloridaCFO.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 3, 2018

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2018

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61E14-3.001 Fees

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 44 No. 110, June 6, 2018 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated April 23, 2018 and a meeting of the Council on May 18, 2018. The changes are as follows:

61E14-3.001 Fees.

The following fees are adopted by the Council:

(1) through (7) No change.

(8) Delinquent license fee. A delinquent status licensee shall pay a delinquent license fee when the licensee applies for active or inactive status

~~\$25.00~~\$50.00

(9) through (15) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 468.4315, ~~943.053~~ FS. Law Implemented 455.2171, ~~455.219(3), (6), 455.2281, 455.271, 468.4315(2), 468.433, 468.435, 943.053~~ FS. History-New 5-4-97, Amended 5-10-98, 9-9-98, 2-11-99, 3-13-00, 11-2-00, 1-3-01, 7-15-02, 12-14-03, 7-13-04, 6-26-06, Formerly 61-20.504, Amended 6-22-16,_____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783, robyn.barineau@myfloridalicense.com.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

NONE

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources, Florida Folklife Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2018, 10:00 a.m. to Conclusion

PLACE: Room 307 and Via Teleconference

R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A meeting of the Florida Folklife Council to review and rank 2018-19 Folklife Apprenticeship Program applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Hardeman, (850)245-6427 or via email: Amanda.Hardeman@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda Hardeman. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Amanda Hardeman, (850)245-6427 or via email: Amanda.Hardeman@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Martin County Arts Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2018, 4:45 p.m. until conclusion

PLACE: Courthouse Cultural Center, East Ocean Boulevard, Stuart, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Martin County arts advocacy efforts.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Cultural Affairs at (850)245-6470.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachelle Ashmore at (850)245-6490 or at Rachelle.Ashmore@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Division of Cultural Affairs website at <http://dos.myflorida.com/cultural/> or call (850)245-6470.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 25, 2018, 1:00 p.m., until completion

PLACE: The Tallahassee Community College Center for Innovation Plaza Conference Room located at 350 South Duval Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida Prepaid College Foundation Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/>, or by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 25, 2018, 3:00 p.m., or soon thereafter, until completion

PLACE: The Tallahassee Community College Center for Innovation Plaza Conference Room located at 350 South Duval Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida ABLE, Inc. Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/>, or by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Tuesday, June 26, 2018, 8:00 a.m., or soon thereafter, until completion, The Florida Prepaid College Board Audit and Risk Committee meeting will begin. The Florida Prepaid College Board Investment Committee meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m., or soon thereafter, until completion, followed by the Florida Prepaid College Board meeting

PLACE: The Hermitage Centre, Hermitage Room, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct meetings of the regular business of the Florida Prepaid College Board Audit and Risk Committee, the Florida Prepaid College Board Investment Committee, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/>, or by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 18, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Regional Planning Council, 1 Oakwood Plaza, Suite 221, Hollywood, FL 33020

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and review the Revolving Loan Fund Loan Applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: South Florida Regional Planning Council, (954)924-3653.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (954)924-3653. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: South Florida Regional Planning Council at (954)924-3653.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 27, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 8890 Fleming Grant Road, Micco, FL 32976 (signs will be posted)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Celebration of recreational amenities at the newly opened Micco Water Management Area (WMA). To RSVP by June 15, 2018 and for additional information use the contact information listed below.

Note: This event may be attended by one or more members of the St. Johns River Water Management Governing Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Abby Johnson at ajohnson@sjrwm.com or (321)676-6606.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 14, 2018, 9:00 a.m., Governing Board Meeting

PLACE: SFWMD Headquarters, B-1 Building, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation by Governing Board members. The Governing Board may take official action at the meeting on any item appearing on the agenda and on any item

that is added to the agenda as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

Governing Board to discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters; and Governing Board to consider a budget amendment to the District's Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget, in summary, recognizing change in Intergovernmental Revenues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rosie Byrd, (561)682-6805 or at <https://www.sfwmd.gov>, seven days prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rosie Byrd, (561)682-6805, rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 29, 2018, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Tidewell Hospice, 5957 Rand Blvd., Sarasota, FL 34238; telephone conference: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 649 992 7145

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Dementia Cure and Care Initiative Task force for the City of Sarasota. The goal of the DCCI Task force is to engage communities across the state to be more dementia friendly, promote better care for Floridians affected by dementia, and support research efforts to find a cure. The vision of the DCCI Task Force is to see all Florida communities engaged in providing better care for those affected by dementia while we work towards a cure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christine Didion, Department of Elder Affairs, (850)414-2028, DidionC@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Christine Didion, Department of Elder Affairs, (850)414-2028, DidionC@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Christine Didion, Department of Elder Affairs, (850)414-2028, DidionC@elderaffairs.org.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 14, 2018, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: This meeting is online via webinar and requires a telephone for audio. To join the webinar, please use the following link and webinar ID: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8073793438838774> 018 United States (Toll-free): 1(877)309-2071, Access Code: 168-705-068. If you have any difficulty accessing the teleconference please call the Florida Center's main number at (850)412-3730.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Pediatric Cardiology Technical Advisory Panel Surgical Rule Subcommittee to which all interested parties are invited. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss matters related to the Surgical Rule development of the PCTAP. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda will be posted on the Agency website seven (7) days prior to the meeting: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/SCHS/PCTAP/meetings.shtml>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jess Hand, Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency at Jessica.Hand@ahca.myflorida.com or (850)412-3750. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jess Hand, Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency at Jessica.Hand@ahca.myflorida.com or (850)412-3750.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: This is a meeting via online webinar which requires a telephone for audio. To join the webinar, please use the following link and webinar ID:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7156572042853975810>, webinar ID: 285-076-731.

AUDIO: Participants can use their telephone for audio and are muted upon calling in. Participants cannot be unmuted without their audio pin. Audio PINs are shown after joining the webinar. United States (Toll-free): 1(877)309-2074, Access Code: 260-820-467. If you have any difficulty accessing the teleconference, please call the Florida Center’s main number at (850)412-3730.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the State Consumer Health Information and Policy Advisory Council to which all interested parties are invited. The purpose is to conduct a meeting of key health care stakeholders to discuss issues relating to implementing Florida Statutes mandating transparency in health care through public reporting of health care data.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda will be posted on the Agency website seven (7) days prior to the meeting: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/SCHS/CommitteesCouncils/SCHIP/chismetings.shtml>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Miller, Florida Center for Health Information and Policy Analysis at Jennifer.Miller@ahca.myflorida.com or (850)412-3735. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Miller, Florida Center for Health Information and Policy Analysis at Jennifer.Miller@ahca.myflorida.com or (850)412-3735.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

The Florida E911 Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 18, 2018, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion of business; August 15, 2018, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion of business

PLACE: July 18, 2018 meeting will be in St. Augustine: 2075 State Road 16 St., St. Augustine, FL 32084; August 15, 2018 will be a teleconference meeting: Call in number is 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 2323004133

You may also join the meeting using your SmartPhone computer or tablet, <http://global.gotomeeting.com/join/802085821>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Issues related to the Florida E911 Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 19, 2018, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, 7342425515#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://floridaschiropracticmedicine.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2018, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: 1769 E. Moody Blvd., Bldg. #3 (EOC)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Quarterly Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Evelyn Lynam, (386)214-8646.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Evelyn Lynam, (386)214-8646. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Evelyn Lynam, (386)214-8646.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 15, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 400 W. Robinson Street, South Tower, Room 1106F, Orlando, FL 32801, Conference number: 1(888)670-3525, Code: 7027600829

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Solicitation Conference is to review the ITN with interested vendors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amy Hammett, Amy.Hammett@myflfamilies.com, (407)317-7300.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amy Hammett,

Amy.Hammett@myflfamilies.com, (407)317-7300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation District Six announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: North Shore Park and Youth Center, 501 72 Street, Miami Beach, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a public meeting for a roadway project along State Road

(SR) 934/71 Street and SR 934/Normandy Drive, in Miami-Dade County. The project identification number is 249769-4-52-01. The meeting will be an open house, from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. Graphic displays will be shown and FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project and answer questions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Community Outreach Specialist, Rodolfo Roman at (305)470-5477, email: Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Hong Benitez, P.E. at (305)470-5219 or in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Hong.Benitez@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Community Outreach Specialist Rodolfo Roman at (305)470-5477, email: Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Florida

Advertisement for Professional Services

The University of Florida Board of Trustees announces that Professional Services in the discipline of architecture will be required for the project listed below:

Project: UF-632, Data Science & Information Technology, Gainesville, FL

The project consists of two co-located, semi-autonomous interconnected building wings. The University is considering the incorporation of the atrium, auditoriums and other common spaces to interconnect the two wings. Each wing with four or five levels with an approximate total size of 260,000 GSF, state of the art multidisciplinary facility that would be engaged in the engineering, healthcare and bioinformatics programs.

The Data Science and Information Technology (DSIT) building site is a prominent location in the heart of UF campus, both by location on campus and its high grade elevation. The architectural challenge for this building will be weaving the outward design to fit both within the fabric of campus and with the innovative research that the building will facilitate. Being such a large building, at the high point on campus, this will require the design team to work closely with UF constituents, committees and representatives. UF will challenge the design team to produce a building which is in harmony with our Florida climate, campus architecture, and programmatic objectives all while keeping it on budget and meeting our sustainability goals.

The estimated construction budget is approximately \$96,000,000, including program verifications, architecture, Interior design and participation with furniture location and selection, civil (including stormwater management, permits, roadways and parking...), landscape and irrigation, smoke evacuation for atrium, structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection, central energy plant work for this project (if required), data & communications infrastructure, progress renderings at every phase (x10), progress animations (at ASD and DD, interior and exterior – various angles),

complete A/V design in coordination with UFAT, GFR radio communications, complete security system, all surveys (including topography, geotechnical, radon, existing conditions...), threshold inspection services, acoustics, vibration analysis for specific areas, simple cost estimating, life cycle analysis, energy model (updates x3), complete M&V plan, fast track design for early site work and foundation, etc. delivery, construction administration, weekly site visits (full day) and reporting, monthly reporting, sustainability certification, work plan and coordination, coordination with CM and CxA, existing and future equipment surveys for planning, participations in rebate program, 50 additional CA visits as directed by Owner, Arts-in-State-Building participation with submittals and selection process, utilization of latest Revit modeling for all design and field orders, as-built documents and record drawings, PL insurance, handling post occupancy issues, inspections and reports and others as directed by Owner during the contract negotiations.

Gold LEED (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) accreditation by the US Green Building Council is mandatory, but the design team shall work with the University to analyze the possibility of achieving a higher level of certification. At the Owner's discretion, we may elect a nationally recognized sustainability rating system other than LEED. Applicants are encouraged to suggest and support possible alternatives.

The selected firm will provide design, construction documents and construction administration services for the referenced project. Plans and specifications for University of Florida projects are subject to reuse in accordance with the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes.

Blanket design professional liability insurance will be required from the architect(s), mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection, structural, and civil engineering consultants for this project and will be provided as a part of Basic Services. The selected applicant will also be required to provide insurance coverage for General Liability, Automotive Liability, and Workers' Compensation.

Applicants will be evaluated on the basis of their past performance, experience, personnel, design ability, references, workload, and responses to questions and criteria posed in the shortlist phase. For this project, the interviews would be augmented with a ½ day-long, on-campus design charrette with each of the short listed firms on consecutive days. During this charrette, the selection committee would have the opportunity to interact with each design team separately. Other non-voting members of the UF community might be invited as well to help inform the process. Upon completion of the charrette, firms would be given approximately 3 weeks to prepare for a final on-campus 50 minute presentation of their design, followed by an approximately 20 minute discussion (Q&A) with the committee. The designs, as well as other factors, would be

evaluated using criteria developed specifically for this project to arrive at a ranked selection. The criteria will be provided only to the shortlisted firms as part of the supplemental package containing specific instructions, goals and a vision statement to be incorporated in your design and presentation. The shortlisted firms will each be compensated with a one-time \$10,000 stipend.

At the time of application, the applicant and its landscape architectural and engineering consultants must possess current design licenses from the appropriate governing board and be properly registered to practice its profession in the State of Florida. If the applicant is a corporation, must be chartered by the Florida Department of State to operate in Florida.

Applicants desiring to provide professional services for the project shall submit a proposal only after thoroughly reviewing the facilities program, Project Fact Sheet, and other background information. The proposal shall be prepared as specified in the PQS Instructions and shall include:

1. A Letter of Application that concisely illustrates the applicant's understanding of the scope of services, design intent, schedule, and other goals and considerations as outlined in the Project Fact Sheet and facilities program.
2. A completed, project-specific "Professional Qualifications Supplement" (PQS) proposal with signed certification. Applications on any other form will not be considered.
3. Resumes, LEED accreditation, and other pertinent credentials for all proposed staff (applicant and consultants).
4. Proof of the applicant's corporate status in Florida (if applicable) and copies of current licenses for applicant firm and all engineering and landscape architecture consultants (firms) from the appropriate governing board.
5. Proof of the applicant's and all engineering consultants' ability to be insured for the level of professional liability coverage demanded for this project.

As required by Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, an applicant may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected professional must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of \$15,000.00 in connection with this project for a period of 36 months from the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Incomplete proposals will be disqualified. Submittal materials will not be returned.

Additional information to assist the applicant in preparing a complete proposal – including the project-specific PQS forms,

instructions, Project Fact Sheet, facilities program, UF Design and Commissioning Services Guide, UF Design and Construction Standards, standard University of Florida Owner-Professional agreement, and other project and process information – can be found on the Planning Design & Construction website.

Finalists may be provided with supplemental interview requirements and criteria as needed.

Provide submittals as prescribed in the Project fact Sheet. Submittals must be received in the Planning Design & Construction office of the University of Florida by 3:00 p.m. local time, on Thursday, July 5, 2018. Facsimile (FAX) submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

UF Planning Design & Construction

245 Gale Lemerand Drive / P.O. Box 115050

Gainesville, FL 32611-5050

Telephone: (352)273-4000

Internet: www.facilities.ufl.edu

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

217078 FLARNG Pensacola HVAC/Chiller Replacement

STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

REQUESTING QUALIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN - BUILD TEAMS

The State of Florida, Department of Military Affairs (DMA), Construction & Facility Management Office (CFMO) requests qualifications from State of Florida registered licensed qualified General/Mechanical Contractors and Architect/Engineering (A/E) Teams for Design-Build Services for the following project located at Pensacola National Guard Readiness Center, Florida.

FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS YOU MUST GO TO THE MYFLORIDA.COM VENDOR BID SYSTEM AT http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu on or after June 7, 2018.

PROJECT: 217078 HVAC/Chiller Retrofit

STATEMENT OF WORK: Design and install a new energy-efficient chiller system for the 36,500 square foot Readiness Center, to include new liquid-chilled water/hot-water systems; outside air units, chilled water/hot water/gas piping and valves, new VAV's with reheat capabilities, and all new control devices. Services will also include design and installation of all electrical work associated with new equipment, and the provision of a personal computer and necessary training from

qualified specialist(s) for programming of the new controls and equipment.

The Department reserves the right to reject any and all submissions or accept minor irregularities in the best interest of the DMA. The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under any contract is contingent upon availability of funding and an annual appropriation by the Legislature.

POINT OF CONTACT: Department of Military Affairs, Construction & Facility Management Office, Contract Management Branch, (904)827-8544 or e-mail: ng.fl.flarnng.list.cfmo-contracting@mail.mil.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, May 31, 2018 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 6, 2018.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5P-1.001	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
5P-1.002	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
5P-1.003	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
5P-1.004	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
5P-1.005	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
14-40.003	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
14-40.020	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
14-40.022	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
14-40.023	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
20-9.002	6/4/2018	8/1/2018
20-20.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-20.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-20.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-20.004	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-31.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-31.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-31.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018

20-32.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.004	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.005	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.006	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.007	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.008	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.009	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-32.011	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.004	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.005	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.006	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.007	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.008	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.009	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.013	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.018	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-34.020	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.004	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.005	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.006	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-35.007	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.004	6/4/2018	6/24/2018

20-39.005	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.006	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.007	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.008	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.009	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.010	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.011	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.012	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.013	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.014	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.015	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.016	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.017	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.018	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.019	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.020	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.021	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-39.022	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-41.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-42.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-52.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-52.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-52.003	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-53.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-53.002	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-55.001	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
20-100.004	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
25-30.130	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
25-30.355	6/1/2018	6/21/2018
53ER18-25	5/31/2018	5/31/2018
53ER18-26	5/31/2018	5/31/2018
61G4-15.032	6/6/2018	6/26/2018

61G15-20.0015	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
61G15-20.0018	5/31/2018	6/20/2018
61G15-20.0019	5/31/2018	6/20/2018
61N-2.026	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
64B2-13.0045	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
64B2-13.007	6/4/2018	6/24/2018
64B19-17.002	5/31/2018	6/20/2018
68A-20.005	5/31/2018	6/20/2018
68B-27.0175	6/5/2018	6/25/2018
68B-59.001	5/31/2018	7/1/2018
68B-59.003	5/31/2018	7/1/2018
68B-59.004	5/31/2018	7/1/2018
68B-59.006	5/31/2018	7/1/2018
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.020	12/15/2017	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/15/2017	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Step One Automotive CC, LLC, d/b/a Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Crestview for the establishment of FIAT vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that FCA US LLC, intends to allow the establishment of Step One Automotive CC, LLC, d/b/a Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Crestview as a dealership for the sale and service of FIAT passenger cars and light trucks (line-make FIAT) at 5200 South Ferdon Boulevard, Crestview, (Okaloosa County), Florida 32536, on or after July 6, 2018.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Step One Automotive CC, LLC, d/b/a Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram Crestview are dealer operator(s): Fernando Arellano Geddes, 5200 Ferdon Boulevard, Crestview, Florida 32536, principal investor(s): Step One Automotive Group, LLC, 541 Mary Esther Cut Off Northwest, Ft. Walton Beach, Florida 32548; Step One Investments, LLC, 541 Mary Esther Cut Off Northwest, Ft. Walton Beach, Florida 32548; Corma Automotive LLC, 600 Brickell Avenue, Suite 2950, Miami, Florida 33131; Maresa Automotive LLC, 600 Brickell Avenue, Suite 2950, Miami, Florida 33131; JCCM 2017 Family Trust Dated March 28, 2017, 200 N. Phillips Avenue, Suite 301, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104. Trustee: Trident Trust Company (South Dakota) Inc., MICM 2017 Family Trust dated March 28, 2017 200 N. Phillips Avenue, Suite 301, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104., Trustee: Trident Trust Company (South Dakota) Inc., The DuLac Family Trust dated March 18, 2016, Suites 5 & 6, Horsford's Business Centre, Long Pont Road, Charlestown, Nevis, Trustee: OMC Trust Management Services, Ltd., Maresa USA Holdings, Inc. 600 Brickell Avenue, Suite 2950, Miami, Florida 33131; Corporacion Maresa Holdings, S.A., Av. De los Granados, Quito 170513, Ecuador.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Chris Chandler, FCA US LLC, 10300 Boggy Creek Road, Orlando, Florida 32824.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Maus Nissan of Brooksville, LLC for the establishment of NISS vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Nissan North America, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Maus Nissan of Brooksville, LLC, as a dealership for the sale and service of Nissan automobiles and light trucks (line-make NISS) at 21.8 Acre undeveloped site consisting of two parcels of land described as:

- An approximately 10.3 acre parcel located on the corner of Cortez Boulevard and Wiscon Road, Brooksville, Florida, 34613 (Bendix site). The legal description of the site is as follows: The part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, Section 35, Township 22 South, Range 18 East, Hernando County, Florida. Parcel Key: 00347191 Parcel #: R35 422 18 0000 0050 0000.

- An approximately 11.5 acre parcel located at 15202 Milton Avenue, Brooksville, Florida 34613 (Malott site). The final assigned address is subject to change by local authorities following completion of construction. Nissan intends to engage in business with Maus Nissan of Brooksville, LLC on or after January 1, 2019, assuming that no protest is filed.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Maus Nissan of Brooksville, LLC are dealer operator(s): David L. Maus, 3939 US Highway 19, New Port Richey, Florida 34652, principal investor(s): David L. Maus, 3939 US Highway 19, New Port Richey, Florida 34652.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Mark McDowell, Nissan North America, Inc., One Nissan Way, Franklin, Tennessee 37068.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Modern Muscle Cars, LLC for the establishment of CITC low speed vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that CitEcar, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of Modern Muscle Cars, LLC, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by CitEcar, LLC (line-make CITC) at 4528 West Highway 40, Ocala, (Marion County), Florida 34482, on or after July 6, 2018.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Modern Muscle Cars, LLC, are dealer operator(s): Andrew B. Ackerman, 10925 Southwest 16th Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34476; principal investor(s): Andrew B. Ackerman, 10925 Southwest 16th Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34476.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Ashley Jackrel, CitEcar, LLC, 620 Dobbin Road, Charleston, South Carolina, 29414.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the

date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

RB Scooters LLC for the establishment of ZHNG motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Italica Motors, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of RB Scooters LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Zhongneng Motorcycle Co., Ltd. (line-make ZHNG) at 4659 North Dixie Highway, Pompano Beach, (Broward County), Florida, 33064, on or after July 6, 2018.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of RB Scooters LLC are dealer operator(s): Ricardo Bearzotti, 4659 North Dixie Highway, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064-5144; principal investor(s): Ricardo Bearzotti, 4659 North Dixie Highway, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064-5144.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Antonio Palmieri, Italica Motors, Inc., 2666 West 79th Street, Miami, Florida 33016.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Sun Sports Cycle and Watercraft, Inc. for the establishment of BENE motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Value Group Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a SSR Motorsports intends to allow the establishment of Sun Sports Cycle and Watercraft, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Benelli (BENE) at 3441 Colonial Boulevard, Ft. Myers, (Lee County), Florida, 33966, on or after July 6, 2018.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Sun Sports Cycle and Watercraft, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Iain Johnstone, 12150 Shoreview Drive, Matlacha, Florida 33993; principal investor(s): Iain Johnstone, 12150 Shoreview Drive, Matlacha, Florida 33993.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jeff Li, Value Group Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a SSR Motorsports 12825 Alondra Boulevard, Norwalk, California 90650.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Sun Sports Cycle and Watercraft, Inc. for the establishment of YING motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Value Group Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a SSR Motorsports intends to allow the establishment of Sun Sports Cycle and Watercraft, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycle manufactured by Chongqing Yingang Science & Tech Group (line-make YING) at 3441 Colonial Boulevard, Ft. Myers, (Lee County), Florida 33966, on or after July 6, 2018.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Sun Sports Cycle and Watercraft, Inc. are dealer operator(s): Iain Johnstone, 12150 Shoreview Drive, Matlacha, Florida 33993; principal investor(s): Iain Johnstone, 12150 Shoreview Drive, Matlacha, Florida 33993.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jeff Li, Value Group Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a SSR Motorsports 12825 Alondra Boulevard, Norwalk, California 90650.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

Emergency Action

On June 6, 2018, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Jason Edward Smith, R.Ph., License No. # PS 44439. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2017). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Accounting and Auditing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69I-25.003 Requirements

Interest Rate Set Pursuant to 55.03, Florida Statutes

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

INTEREST RATE SET PURSUANT TO SECTION 55.03,
FLORIDA STATUTES

Chapter 2011-169, Laws of Florida, amended Section 55.03(1), Florida Statutes (F.S), to require the Chief Financial Officer to set the rate of interest that shall be payable on judgments and decrees on a quarterly basis rather than an annual basis. The interest rate for the quarter beginning July 1, 2018 has been set at 5.97 percent per annum or a daily rate of .0163562 percent (.000163562 expressed as a decimal). Current and historical interest rates are available on the following website: <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/aadir/interest.htm>.

Please contact the Vendor Ombudsman Section at (850)413-5516 if you have any questions.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
